

Capel Riders Inc. Committee Meeting
Thursday 24th January Held at Capel 1800 hours

Agenda

1. Meeting Opened
1800
2. Attendance record and apologies
Roger
Deb
Shane
Tony
Apologies
Clive Gregory
Andy De Blank
3. Quorum
Required number of members in attendance
4. Clarification of office bearers and committee member roles and responsibilities
 - President.
Chair meetings, overseeing Rides, Social Media Posts, merchandise, charity rides, emails
 - Vice President
Chair Meetings when President NA, Organising rides with RCs, posting on website ride calendar, assisting with organising charity rides
 - Treasurer
Club Finances
 - Secretary
Club Paperwork - taking notes for meeting minutes, organising Agenda, end of year report, emails
 - Committee members – Toy ride committee
5. Member applications
John Marshall (full member)
New membership applications be accepted.
Moved Tony Seconded Roger Harrison Carried unanimously
6. Discussion regarding revision of current new member probation condition.
After some discussion it was decided to remove the probation conditional for new members.
7. Process for membership renewals coming due in February
Post on Facebook and email.
8. Toy Ride
Roger to organise February 3rd
 - Scheduling subcommittee meetings
 - Place on agenda:
 - traffic control
 - finish location
9. General business
No general business items
10. Meeting closure 1905